From: Stevan Mitchell (b) (6) theesa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, Aprit 27, 2011 8:54 PM
To: Mehta, Probir J.
Subject: RE: Draft TPMs Analysis

Thank you, Probir and Tuesday would work well. Would you be comfortable with our Including Christian Troncoso from
this office? | think it would help us give you what you need at a sitting and avoid some back and forth. As you prefer. .

Steve

————— Qriginal message---—-

From: "Mehta, Probir J." < Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov>
To: Stevan Mitchell <m)theesa.com>

Sent: Wed, Apr 27, 2011 22:40:27 GMT+00:00

Subject: RE: Draft TPMs Analysis

Stevan,

Thanks very much, once again. Are you free next week for lunch at some point? Maybe Tuesday?

From: Stevan Mitchell Imailtomtheesa.com[

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 5:42 PM
To: Mehta, Probir J.
Subject: Draft TPMs Analysis

Business Confidential

YRRV (b)(3) & (D)(5)

ard to discussing how we can make this an even more useful

tool for you and your team.

Thank you,
Steve

Stevan Mitchell
Vice President, Intellectual Property Policy Entertalnment Software Assoclation

202.223.2400 (B oice)

202.223.2401 (fax)
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From; Jennifer Sanford (jennsanf) <m:iscqcom>
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 11:06 AM

To: Bishee, David F.
Cc Carrillo, Michelle
Subject: Re: follow up on TPP and supply chain issues

Yes. Will be at my desk 202- (6)

From: Bisbee, David F. [mailto:David Bisbee@uistr.eop.qov]
Sent: Wednesday, Apji 744 AM

To: Jennifer Sanford 1

Cc: Carrillo, Michelle <micneie Carrillo@ustr >
Subject: RE: follow up on TPP and supply chain issues
lennifer,

How about 3:30 today then. That works for us.

David

From: Jennifer Sanford (jennsanf) |mailto: (6) isco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 9:42 AM

To: Bisbee, David F. :

Cc: Carrillo, Michelle
Subject: Re: follow up on TPP and supply chain issues

Between 3:00-4:00 pm today is the only spot open on my calendar -- would sometime in there work for you?
Sent from my iPad

On Apr 13, 2011, at 8:12 AM, "Bisbee, David F." < David_Bisbee@ousti.eop.pov:> wrole:

Jennifer,

Would you have time at 10:30 this morning for a brief introductory chat? Michelle and | could call you
then. If that works, just send me the best number to reach you at.

Thanks

David
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From: Jennifer Sanford (jennsanf) [mailto: sisco.com].
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 10:01 PM

To: Bisbee, David F.

Cc: Carrillo, Michelle

Subject: Re: follow up on TPP and supply chain issues

Sure, David. Happy to discuss. When would work for you Iwo?

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 12,2011, at 4:34 PM, "Bisbee, David F." < David_Bisbee@iustr.eop.gov> wrotc:

Jennifer,

We met last month at the ITAC bricfing when I gave an overview of the TPP
negotiations, I wanted to follow up with you on the supply chain issues you had
mentioned thal were relevant to your indusiry. Michelle Carrillo has the lead on
the supply chain work {or the negotiations. It sounded like you had some good
ideas, so I was wondering if you wanled to have a quick call so I could introduce
you to Michelle and give you an update on where we are and the kind of info we
are looking for.

Thanks

David

David Bisbee
Deputy Assistant U.S. Trade Representative for
Southeast Asia and the Pacific

Office of the U.S. Trade Representative
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202-395-9419
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From: Ives, Ralph <AdvaMed,org>

Sent; Sunday, April 10, 2011 3:02 PM
To: Weisel, Barbara

Subject: Re: TPP Diet briefing

Me too

----- Original Message -----

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara_Welsel@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 01:44 PM

To: lves, Ralph

Subject: RE: TPP Diet briefing

Good luck. Surprised they are going forward so soon.

—————— Original Message -----

From: lves, Ralph lmailto AdvaMed.org]
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 1:43 PM

To: Weisel, Barbara; Cutler, Wendy

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: Re; TPP Diet briefing

The same briefing | showed you before - but, postponed due to disaster.

----- Original Message -----

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara Weisel@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 01:39 PM

To: Ives, Ralph; Cutler, Wendy < Wendy_Cutler@ustr.eop.gov.>
Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: TPP Diet briefing

On what, specifically? To whom?

From: lves, Ralph [mailto MAdvaMed,org]
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 10:51 AM
To: Cutler, Wendy; Welsel, Barbara

Cc: Agress, Philip
Subject: TPP Diet briefing

I'll be making presentation on April 27, at Diet request,
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From: Neif Turkewitz ‘m:a.conv

Sent: Wednesday, Apri U6, 2011 3:35 PM

To: McHale, Jonathan; Nissen, Todd; susanwilson@trade.gov; Jennifer.Boger@trade.gov,
Beverly_Vaughan@ita.doc.gov; Skip.Jones@trade.gov; Molly.Stech@trade.gov; Ward,
Myesha; McCoy, Stanford; Mehta, Prabir J; Michael.Rogers@trade.gov; York, George

Subject: TPP Telecommunications Chapter

Strictly Confidential ITAC Communication

I was just reviewing the draft telecommunications chapter and had a question about the following:
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From: ives, Ralph (b) (6) AdvaMed.org>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 8:10 AM
To: Weisel, Barbara

Subject: Re: Proposed draft CEO Letter on TPP
Yep!

————— Original Message -

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara_Weisel@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 08:06 AM

To: Ives, Ralph

Subject: Re: Proposed draft CEQ Letter on TPP

Make that 1 pm, same day.
oK?

----- Original Message -~
From: lves, RalphW\dvaMed.orp
To: Weilsel, Barbara

Sent: Mon Mar 28 07:13:46 2011
Subject: Re: Proposed draft CEO Letter on TPP

Thank youl

----- Original Message -----

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara_Weisel@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 28,2011 07:11 AM

To: lves, Ralph

Subject: Re: Proposed draft CEO Letter on TPP

Tues, the 12th at 11 looks good, but let me check with Stan, Probir and Jared.

----- Original Message -----
From: Ives, Ralph @deaMed.ony

To: Weisel, Barbara
Sent: Mon Mar 28 05:34:04 2011
Subject: Re: Propased draft CEQ Letter on TPP

Barbara,

Of course. | have not met Probir and assume you mean Stan McCoy. Since | leave for Brazil on April 12 (not til 10pm), I'd

really prefer to talk with you; can you work me in for 30 min on the 11 or 127

This is a very Important Issue for our industry - they see KORUS and wish for more - but | don't want to make your job

any more difficult than I know it must be,
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1 will try to talk with Stan but hope we can also meet,

b)(3) (b)(4) & (b)(5)

Thank you,
Ralph

---—- QOriginal Message -----

From: Weisel, Barbara [mailto:Barbara_Weisel@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Mondlay, March 28, 2011 04:22 AM

To: lves, Ralph

Subject: Re: Proposed draft CEO Letter on TPP

Ralph,

Can we meet on this when we get back and before you send anything. Prob ir and Stan are available next week. I'm not
back until the following week but don't wait for me.

Best,

Barbara

----- Original Mess s
From: lves, Ralph 'mdvaMed.orp
To: Weisel, Barbara

Sent: Sun Mar 27 20:59:09 2011
Subject: Proposed draft CEO Letter on TPP

Hi Barbara,

With that June deadline looming, | thought | better get started on our letter. I'm not asking you to edit, of course, but
let me know if something like this would be ok to send.

All the best,
Ralph

Sincerely,
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From: Weisel, Barbara [Barbar a_Weisel@ustr.eop.gov)
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 12:33 AM

To: Ives, Ralph

Subject: Re: CEO Letter on TPP

Dear Ralph,

Thanks for heads up. Won't comment on suibstance until | see letter, but would note we are trying to put all remaining

proposals on table by the June round in Vietnam. And please don't name names of negotiators in letter, although |

appreciate the thought.
Best,
Barbara

----- Original Mes —
From; lves, RalphmAdvaMed.orp
To: Welsel, Barbara

Sent: Sat Mar 26 21:36:05 2011
Subject: CEO Letter on TPP

Hi Barbara,

Safe travels,

Ralph

(ps. your out of office messag e says you're out until Feb 22
period!)

. Mayhe you should just change that to say "I'm out" -
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From: Slater, Greg S {(JK(3)] htel.com>
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:28 AM

To: Mehta, Probir J.

Cc:

Subject:
Attachinents:

Importance: High

Probir,

Apologies for the delay in getting the attached memo to you that we discussed in our meeting. It has been a very busy
time and we couldn’t draft it until the end of fast week.

ar Intellectual Property, as he has a wealth of knowledge on
aluable resource to you. | also had dinner with Stan McCoy
him, so am copying him as well.

Please let David or me know if you have any questions or if we can provide further support for our
recormendation. Thanks for your time on this important matter to Intel and many other companies.

Regardls,
Greg
Greg S. Slater

Dircclor, Glabal Trade and Competition Policy
Intel Corporation

Mabile: (b) (6)

Pt (D) (6} 4
(202) (6) DC)
Intel Public Policy Blog: hitp#/hlogs.intel.com/policy

From: Mehta, Probir J, [mailto: Probir Mehta@usly.cop.gav]
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 11:56 AM

To: Slater, Greg S

Cc: Simon, David; Whitlock, Joe; Lindsay, Rhonda
Subject: RE: Quick Meeting with Intel Corporation

Lel’s try the Annex.

Best,
Probir

From: Slater, Greg S [mailto: (N CIN te!.com)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 9:54 PM
To: Mehta, Probir J.
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Cc: Simon, David; Whitlock, Joe; Lindsay, Rhonda
Subject: RE: Quick Meeting with Intel Corporation

Yes, that works Probir. The main building or annex? 1 won’t need more than 30 minutes. Thanks.

Greg

From: Mehta, Probir J. [mailto: Probir Mehta@ustr.eop.gov
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 6:11 PM

To: Slater, Greg S

Cc: Simon, David; Whitlock, Joe; Lindsay, Rhonda
Subject: RE: Quick Meeting with Intel Corporation

Greg — how about 3:30 tomorrow at USTR? Please let me know if that works.

Best,
Probir

From: Slater, Greg S ]n]gjltg:w
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 4:10 PM

To: Mehta, Probir J.

Cc: Simon, David; Whitlock, Joe

Subject: RE: Quick Meeting with Intel Corporation

Probhir,

Would tomorrow before 10 am, or between 11:30 and 1:30, or after 3:30 pm work for you by any chance?

time on Thursday around lunch time o v in the morning hefore 10 am if needed.

Greg

Greg S. Slater
Dircctor, Global Trade and Competition Policy
Intel Corporation

Mobile: (RG]
)

Office:
TR (b) (6) MY
Intel Pubtic Policy Blog: htip/blogs.intel.com/policy

Fronu: Mehta, Probir J. [mallto:Probir Mehta@ustr.eop.qov].
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 9:04 AM

To: Slater, Greg S

Cc: Simon, David; Whitlock, Joe

Subject; RE: Quick Meeting with Intel Corporation

Greg —

Thanks for your note.  I'm just back in the office today after a week on official travel.
afternoon, but can meet at other times, if it is not too late. Am also copying my colleague Joe Whitlock, who works on

TPP with me,

Best regards,
Probir

USTR-IPW 00011
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Probir 1. Mehta

Depuly Assistant U.S. Trade Representative
for Intellectual Property & Innovation
Executive Office of the President

600 17th Street, N.W.,

Washington, D.C. 20508

(tel) (202) 395-9441
prabir_mehta@ustr.eop.gov

From: Slater, Greg S |mai|to: ()] tel.com]

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 1:25 PM

To: Mehta, Probir J.

Cc: Simon, David

Subject: Quick Meeting with Intel Corporation

Probir,

We have a suggestion on how we might:

(b)(3) & (b)(S)

would like to discuss with you. David Simon, our Associate General Lounsel tor I FOlcy, IS In WUL nextweek.  wou

you by any chance have 30 minutes Tuesday afternoon to meet with the two of us?

Regards,
Greg

Greg S, Slaler
Director, Global Trade and Competition Policy
Intel Carporation

Mobile: (b) (6)

Office:
(D) (6)
Intel Public Policy Blog:

http//blogs. intel.com/policy
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From:
Sent:

Subject:

Slater, Greg S (b) (6) ntel.com>
Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:33 PM
Mehta, Probir J.

M (0)(3) & (0)(5)

FW:
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Best regards,
lan S. Forrester

lan S. Forrester, Q.C.
White & Case LLP
62 rue de la Loi
1040 Brussels,

Belgium

Telephone: (b) (6)
Mobile:  +

Fax: + 322219 16 26

iforrester@whitecase.com

This e-mail communication is confidential and is intended only for the individual(s) or entity named above and
others who have been specifically authorized to receive il. I you are not the intended recipient, please do not
read, copy, use or disclose the confents of this communication to others. Please notily the sender that you have
received this e-mail in error by replying to the e-mail or by telephoning (212) 819-8200 during the hours of
9:30am - 5:30pm (EST). Any other time pleasc call (212) 819 -76G64. Please then delete the e-mail and any
copies of it. Thank you,

This e-mail communication is confidential and is intended anly for the individual(s) or entily named above and
others who have been specifically authorized to receive il. [T you are not the intended recipient, please do not
read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others. Please notify the sender that you have
reccived this e-mail in error by replying lo (he e -mail or by telephoning (212) 819-8200 during the hours of
9:30am - 5:30pm (EST). Any other time please call (212) 819 ~7664. Please then delete the ¢-mail and any
copies of il. Thank you.

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains
information that may he Privileged, confidential or copyrighted under
applicable law., If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
formally notified that any use, copy ing or distribution of this e -mail,
in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please ncotify the sender by
return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless expliciltly
and conspicuously designated as "E -Contract Intended”, this e -mail does
not constirute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptance
of a contract offer. This e -mail does not constitute a consent to the
use of sender's contact information for direct markeling purposes or for
transfers of data to third parties.

Francais Deutsch Italiano Espanol Portugues Japanese Chinese Korean

2
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http://www. DuPont .com/corp/email_disclaimer.html

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains
information that may be Privileged, confiden tial or copyrighted under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e -mail,
in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by
return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly
and conspicuously designated as "E -Contract Intended", this e-mail does
nol constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an acceptfance
of a contract offer. This e -mail does not constitute a consent to the
use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for
transfers of data to third paxties.

Francais Deutsch Italiano Espanol Portugues Japanese Chinese Korean
http://www.DuPont .com/corp/email_disclaimer.h tml

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains
information that may be Privileged, confidential or copyrighted under
applicable law. T{ you are nat the intended recipient, you are heveby
formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail,
in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by
return e-mail and deletle this e-mail from your system, Uniess explicitly
and conspicuously designated as "E -Contract Intended", this e-mail does
not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an accsptance
of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the
use of sender's contact information [for direct marketing purposes or for
transfers of data to third parties,

Francais Deutsch Italiano Espanol Portugues Japanese Chinese Korean

http://www.DuPont.com/corp/email disclaimer.html
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From: Ragland, Jared W.
ne 12, 2012 4:37 PM

Sent;
To: vaMed.org'; Stradtman, Jennifer
Cc: AdvaMed.org

Subject: Re: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations

Running late, will be on in just a few minutes.

Sent from blackberry.

Jared Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative

Executive Office of the President

(202) 395-9453 Office

(202} 345-6379 Cell

From; Ives, Ralph [mallto () dvaMed.org]

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 03:31 PM

To: Ragland, Jared W.; Stradtman, Jennifer

Cc: Agress, Philip <PAgress@AdvaMed.org>

Subject: RE: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations

Great! Thank you

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 3:27 PM

To: Ives, Ralph; Stradtman, Jennifer

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: Re: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations

Yes, talk with you tomorrow.
Best,

lared.
Sent from blackberry.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and innovation
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative

Executive Office of the President

(202} 395-9453 Office

(202) 345-6379 Cell

From: Ives, Ralph [mailto aMed.or
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 03:04 PM

To: Stradtman, Jennifer; Ragland, Jared W,
Cc: Agress, Philip <W\Q/3_M§dm>

USTR-IPW 00016




Subject: RE: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations

Does 4:30 work for Jared?

Frowm: Stradtman, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer A Stradtman@ustr.eop.qgov]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 3:03 PM

To: Ives, Ralph; Ragland, Jared W.

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations

I have a meeting tomorrow with 1Tl at which should go from 3 -4. After 4 p.m. should he OK with me.

Jennifer

From: Ives, Ralph |mailtg;WAgvaMed.org|

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 3:02 PM

To: Ragland, Jared W.,; Stradtman, Jennifer

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations

If 3:30 also works for Jennifer, fet’s use the following dial -in:

Conference Call-in Information {Intercall):
(866) 792-5316

(770) 659-5866

Conference Code 097-493-6849

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 2:17 PM

To: Stradtman, Jennifer; Ives, Ralph
Cc: Agress, Philip
Subject: Re: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations

i'm out today. Does tomorrow work for you Jennifer?
Sent from blackberry.

Jared Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovalion
Office of the U.S, Trade Representative

Executive Office of the President

(202) 395-9453 Office

(202) 345-6379 Cell

From:: Stradtman, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, J 2012 02:05 PM

To: lves, Ralph < AdvaMed.org>

Cc: Ragland, Jared W.; Agress, Philip <Wﬂg>
Subject: RE: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations

5 today could work for me, Fil be on my ride home for the daycare dash. Canlca Il you from my cell?
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Jennifer

From: Ives, Ralph ]maill‘c (6) dvaMed.org]

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 1:19 PM

To: Stradtman, Jennifer

Cc: Ragland, Jared W,; Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations

Jennifer and Jared,
{ think | dropped the ball on this one, Would Spni today work? Or after 3:30 tomorrow?

Thank you,
Ralph

From: Stradtman, Jennifer [mailto:Jennlfer A Stradtman@ustr.eop.govl
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 11:35 AM

To: Ives, Ralph

Cc: Doherty, Julia

Subject: FW: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations
Importance: High

Ralph,

I'd be happy to se ta time with you to discuss the current status of the Medical Device Annox and our preparations for
the San Diego meetings.

Please provide e with a couple available times and we'll go from there.

Jennifer Stradtman

From: Doherty, Julia

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 11:31 AM

To: Stradtman, Jennifer

Subject: FW: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations
Importance: High

From: Ives, Ralph Imailtomm/le_d.oml

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 10:24 AM

To: Doherty, Julia; Ragland, Jared W.

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations
Importance: High

Greetings Julia and Jared

Would it be possible to obtain an update on the status of our issues, what you would need and whether we should plan
on participating in San Diego?

Thank you,
Ralph
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From: ECAT [mailto:ecatt ecattrade.com)

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 9:56 AM

Ta: ECAT

Subject: Information Regarding San Diego Round TPP Negotiations
Importance: High

Emergency Committee
for American Trade

U.S. BUSINESS COALITION FOR TPP

Information Regarding the 13™ Round of the Trans Pacific Partnership Negotiations Taking
Place in San Diego, California, from July 2-10, 2012.

Details regarding the 13™ Round of the Trans Pacific Partnership negotiations, to be held in San Diego, California fr om
July 2-10, have been released. USTR will be hosting a Direct Stakehalder Engagement event on Monday, July 2,

2012. This event will provide stakeholders the opportunity to speak directly and one -on-one with negotiators, raise
questions, and share their views following the same format used in Dallas for the previous round of negotiations.

USTR will also accommodate requests for stakeholders to make presentations to negotlators, and, in addition, there will
be a stakeholder briefing on Tuesday morning, J uly 3, 2012, at 10 a.m.

The Direct Stakeholder Engagement will take place on Monday, July 2, 2012, at the Hliton San Diego Bayfront from 11
a.m.-2 p.m. The registration deadline is june 15,2012 . USTR will be unable to accommadate any registrations rec eived
after 5 p.m. EST on June 15, 2012,

Those interested can visit this link to register for the Stakeholder Engagement event with USTR. If you have registration
questions please emall EPisanelli@ustr.eop.pov.

Additional information can be found on the USTR website,
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Microsoft Qutlook

From: Ragland, Jared W.
Sent: ine 11, 2012 3:27 PM

To: vaMed.org’; Stradtman, Jennifer
Ce: AdvaMed.org'
Subject: Re: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations

Yes, talk with you tomorrow.
Best,

Jared.
Sent from blackberry.

Jared Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and innovation Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Executive Office of the

President
{202) 395-9453 Office
{202) 345-6379 Cell

From: lves, Ralph [mailto (6) dvaMed.org|
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 03:04 PM

To: Stradtman, le ; and, Jared W.
Cc: Agress, Philip | AdvaMed.org>

Subject: RE: Request for Gudiance on San Die go Round TPP Negotiations
Does 4:30 work for Jared?

From: Stradtman, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer_A_Stradtman@ustr.eop.gov)
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 3:03 PM

To: Ives, Ralph; Ragland, Jared W.

Cc; Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations

| have a meeting tomorrow with [T1 at which should go from 3 -4, After 4 p.m. should be OK with me.

Jennifer
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From: Ives, Ralph [mailto (6) NENIERa

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 3:02 PM

To: Ragland, Jared W.; Stradtman, Jennifer

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations

If 3:30 also works for Jennifer, let’s use the following dial -in:

Conference Cali-in Information (Intercall):
(866) 792-5316
(770) 659-5866

Conference Code 097-493-6849

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov}

Sent: Manday, June 11, 2012 2:17 PM

To: Stradtman, Jennifer; lves, Ralph

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: Re: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations

I'm out today. Does tomorrow work for you Jennifer?
Sent from blackberry.

Jared Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Executive Office of the
President

(202) 395-9453 Office

(202) 345-6379 Cell

From: Stradtman, Jennifer
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 02:05 PM

To: Ives, RalphmvaMed.oup
Cc: Ragland, Jared W.; Agress, Philip [(QXCIIR dvaMed.org>

Subject: RE: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations

5 today could work for me. I'll be on my ride home for the daycare dash.

2
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Can | call you from my cell?
Jennifer

From: lves, Ralph [mailt 6) AdvaMed.org)

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 1:19 PM

To: Stradtman, Jennifer

Cc: Ragland, Jared W.; Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: Request for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations

Jennifer and Jared,

I think | dropped the ball on this ene. Would 5pm today wor k? Or after
3:30 tomorraw?

Thank you,

Ralph

From: Stradtman, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer_A_Stradtman@ustr.eap.gov)
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 11:35 AM

To: lves, Ralph

Cc: Doherty, Julia

Subject: FW: Request for Gudiance on 5an Diego Round TPP Negotiations
Importance: High

Ralph,

t'd be happy to set a time with you to discuss the current status of the Medical Device Annex and our preparations for
the 5an Diego meetings.

Please provide me with a couple available times and we'ill go from there.
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

From: lves, Ralph [mailto (6) hdvaMed.org]

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 10:24 AM

To: Doherty, Julia; Ragland, Jared W.

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: Recuest for Gudiance on San Diego Round TPP Negotiations
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

From: ECAT [mailto:ecatirade@ecattrade.com]

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 9:56 AM

To: ECAT

Subject: Information Regarding San Diego Round TPP Negotiations
Importance: High

ECAT Logo (Jpg).Jrg
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U.S. BUSINESS COALITION FOR TPP

Information Regarding the 13th Round of the Trans Pacific Partners hip Negotiations Taking Place in San Diego,
California, from July 2-10, 2012.

Details regarding the 13th Round of the Trans Pacific Partnership negotiations, to be held in San Diego, California from
July 2-10, have been released, USTR will be hosting a Direct Stakeholder Engagement event on Monday, July 2, 2012.
This event will provide stakeholders the opportunity to speak directly and one -on-one with negotiators, ralse questions,
and share their views following the same format used in Dallas for the previous round of negotiations,

USTR will also accommodate requests for stakeholders to make presentations to negotiators, and, in addition, there will
be a stakeholder briefing on Tuesday morning, July 3, 2012, at 10 a.m.

The Direct Stakeholder Engagement will take place on Monday, July 2, 2012, at the Hilton San Diego Bayfront from 11
a.m.-2 p.m. The registration deadline is June 15, 2012, USTR will be unable to accommodate any registrations received
after 5 p.m. EST on June 15, 2012,

Those interested can visit this link to register
<http://events.constantcontact.com/register/event?lr=6lcilzcab&oeidk=a0
7e5yh3yt0c168d0a9> for the Stakeholder Engagement event with USTR. If
you have registration questions please ema il EPisanelli@ustr.eop.gov.

Additional information can be found on the USTR website <http://www.ustr.gov/trade -agreements/free-trade-
agreements/trans-pacifi
c-partnership/direct-stakholder-engagement> .
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From: Mehta, Probir J.

Sent: Wednesday, june 06, 2012 6:58 PM

To: "Neil Turkewitz'; Whitlock, Joe; Strong, Maria; Pogoda, Darren
Ce: Metalitz, Steven; (b) (6) \paa.org; Lui Simpson
Subject: RE: TPP

Thanks, Neil,

From: Neil Turkewitz Imailto: )] iaa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 3:18 PM
To: Mehta, Probir 1.; Whitlock, Joe; Stiong, Marla; Pogoda, Darren

Cc: Metaliz, Steven; w; Lut Simpson

Subject: TPP

hY(2) R [hVRY

Neil
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From: Mehta, Probir J.

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 12:13 PM
To: ‘Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US)"; Whitlock, Joe
Subject: RE: tpp

Thanks, Tanuja - actually, the thanks go to you and Joe!

From: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US) ]mgil!‘o:w_

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 7.57 PM
To: Mehta, Probir J.; Whitlock, Joe
Subject: tpp

Probir -
t heard about what was tabled in Dallas — great job.

Have you briefed Chamber?

Tanuja
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Thank you, very much.

Ralph

From: Weiscl, Barbara [Barbara_Weisel@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2011 2:32 PM

To: Ives, Ralph

Subjeet: RE: TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt
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Thanks,
Barbara

From: Ives, Ralph [mailto (b) AdvnMcd.org]
Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2011 2:20 PM

To: Weisel, Barbara

Subject: FW: TPP US Approach to FTAs.ppt

Sorry to disturb you again, but did you have any views on the slides?
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From: Whitlock, Joe
Sent: \ , 2012 9:33 AM

To: je.com’
Subject: Re: Follaw-up email
Tanuja,

Let's meet in terminal C at the Cibo Bistro and Wine Bar. | look forward to seeing you at 11.30.

Best,
loe
From: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US) [mallto: (6) b.com]

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 06:33 PM
To: Whitlock, Joe
Subject: Re: Follow-up email

Let's go with airport at 11:30 am then. Just let me know where and I'll see you then. Thanks.

From: Whitlock, Joe [mailto:Joseph P_Whitlock@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 06:27 PM

To: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US)

Subject: RE: Follow-up email

Thanks for being so accommodating. | appreciate it. We could meet here at USTR at 9:30 or 10:00 am, or at the airport
around 11:30 am. If it's just as convenient for you, the airport might be the simpler option.

From: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US}) [malltg:w4

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 6:24 PM
To: Whitlock, Joe
Subject: Re: Follow-up email

Oh - you leave on Monday? Airport would be great but if that is a problem for you, | can by to make it to US TR on
Monday morning. Sorry, hut for some reason | thought you were leaving on Tues.

From: Whitlock, Joe [imalilto:Joseph P Whitlock@ustr.eop.goy]
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 06:13 PM

To: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US)

Subject; RE: Follow-up email

Thanks Tanuja. ! might be able to make it down to Alexandria, depending upon whether Probir and | will be meeting in
the office that morning to finish off some work. Right now, it’s looking like he and | may have to get together here. One
other option would be to meet hall-way, i.e., al the airport, at 11:00 or even a bit fater. (My flight is nol untif 1:40

pm). Would that work for you?

From: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US) [mailto; e.com].
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 4:30 PM
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To: Whitlock, Joe
Subject: RE: Follow-up email

tHappy to meet on Monday ~ | will be in Alexandria though — any chance you can come down to Alexandria or is that
inconvenient? Thanks.

From: Whitlock, Joe [mailto:Joseph P Whitlock@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 3:56 PM

To: Garde, Tanuja (GE Avlation, US)

Subject: RE; Follow-up email

Hi Tanuja,

Excellent. } will be here on Monday morning, but then Lake off for the TPP negotiations. | have to be at National airport
by 11:30 am or so. | could call you on the 9™ from Dallas, since you'll presumably be freeing up from your meeting with
Stan during our lunch break, Otherwise, we might meet up in person on Monday morning, if that is preferable.

Best,
-Joe

From: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US) Lmajl_tg_w

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 3:44 PM
To: Whitlock, Joe
Subject: RE: Follow-up email

Hi Joe — am in DC at the moment. Can meet up next week if that works far you.  Will be in Alexandria but plan to be at
USTR for meetings with Stan on another matter on the 9 " _ | belfeve around 11 though that s still being confirmed with
some others. Perhaps we can meet after that meeting?

From: Whitlock, Joe [maillo:Joseph P Whillock@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 1:59 PM

To: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US)

Subject: RE: Follow-up email

Hi Tanuja,

Hope you have been well. Would it make sense for us to have a brief discussion of the Issue referenced below sometime
later today or next week?

Best,
-loe

From:; Whitlock, Joe

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 2:37 PM
To: 'Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US)'
Subject: Follow-up email

Hi Tanuja,
Thank you for chatting with me yesterday. Per our discussion, please ses the attached documents, particularly:

(b)(3) & (b)(5)
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Please let me know if you have any questions or comments. 1look forward to speaking with you again soon.

Thanks,
-Joe

Joseph P. Whitlock

Fxecutive Office of the President
Office of the U.S, Trade Representative
600 17th Street N.W.

Washington, 0.C. 20508

Email: jwhitlock@ustr.eop.gov
Telephone {direct): (202) 395-4359
Facsimile: (202) 395-3639
Website: www.ustr.gov

Privileged, Attorney Work Product. Predecisional & Deliberative. If this message has been sent to you in error, please
reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message.
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From: McCoy, Stanford

Sent: 3, 2012 7:19 PM

To: .com'; Mehta, Probir J,
Subject: Re: TPP Trade Secrets

(b)(3) & (b)(5) hut some progress.

Sent from Stanford McCoay

From: Garde, Tanuja (GE Aviation, US) ImQIIEOW

sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 04:39 PM
To: McCoy, Stanford; Mehta, Probir 1,
Subject: TPP Trade Secrets

Stan/Probir -
Do you have any update on this you can share with me?
Thanks,

Tanuja

Tanuja V. Garde

Executive Counsel for Inlellectual Property
General Counsel for Engineering

GE Aviation

One Neumann Way

MD J-162

Cincinnati, OH 456215

USTR-IPW 00032




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks, Neit.

Mehta, Probir J.

Friday, April 27, 2012 6:37 PM

‘Neil Turkewitz'; McCoy, Stanford

RE: Selected ITAC members’ letler re posted TPP copyright and enforcement text

From: Neil Turkewitz [mail[;g:wm

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 1:21 PM

To: McCoy, Stanford; Mehta, Probir J.
Subject: Selected ITAC members' letter re posted TPP copyright and enforcement text

Dear Stan and Probir:

Neil

From: Neil Turkewitz
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 1:34 PM

& (b)(5

To: Stanford McCoy@ustr.eop.goy
(b)(3) (b)(4) N
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What do you think?

Nell
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From: Ragland, Jared W.

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 5:37 PM
To: Doherty, Julia; ‘ves, Ralph’

Cc: Agress, Philip; Stradtman, Jennifer
Subject: RE: TPP

(b)(3) & (b)(5)

ising on the TBT annex would be fine.

lared,

----- Original Message-----

From: Doherty, Julia

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 5:34 PM

To: 'lves, Ralph'; Ragland, Jared W.

Cc: Agress, Philip; Carrillo, Michelle; Stradtman, Jennifer
Subject: RE: TPP

Let's go for 4:00 on Monday May 7.

----- Original Message ----- b) (6

From: Ives, Ralph [mailto ) (6) AdvaMed.org]

Sent: Monday, April 23,2012 4:20 PM

To: Doherty, Julia; Ragland, Jared W.

Cc: Agress, Philip; Carrillo, Michelle; Stradtman, Jennifer
Subject: Re: TPP

Greetings Julia and Jared,
Thank you for this guidance, I'll discuss with Phil next week.
I'm on travel all this week and available M -Thu next week. May I start the bidding at 2 -6 on Monday May 77?

Thanks,
Ralph

-~ QOriginal Message -—--

From: Doherty, Julia [mailto:julia Doherty@ustr.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 03:01 PM

To: Ragland, Jared W. <Jared Ragland@ustr.ecop.gov >; Ives, Ralph

Ce: Agress, Philip; Carrillo, Michelle < Michelle_Carrillo@ustr.cop.gov >; Stradtman, Jennifer
<Jennifer A Stradtman@ustr.eop.gov >

Subject: RE: TPP

Hi Ralph,

The TBT Group Is scheduled to hav e a discussion on the annexes in Dallas, and agree with lared that it would be good to
have the sector stakeholders there.
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Also, are you and Phil available for a call sometime late this week/early next? Would like to touch base with you on the
med device annex.

Thanks
Julia

----- Original Message-----

From: Ragland, Jared W.

Sent:; Monday, April 23, 2012 2:35 PM
To: lves, Ralph; Doherty, Julia

Cc: Agress, Philip; Carrillo, Michelle
Subject: RE: TPP

Ralph,

ping in Michelle who can provide y ou the latest on the stakeholder forum
and how to participate (I hope it would still be possible for your to register and formally particlpate).

Best,
Jared.

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: lves, Ralph [mailto AdvaMed.ogg]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 11:38 AM

To: Ragland, Jared W.; Doherty, Julia

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject; TPP

Greetlngs Julia and Jared,

I understand that negotiation of the sectors may be on a slow track. However, please et us know if you would like to
discuss or need anything in advance of the next round.

Given Barbara's request that industry not keep repeating themselves, we have no plans to participate in the next round.
We would change those plans if you think it would be helpful.

Thank you,
Ralph
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From: Stevan Mitchell (b) (6) theesa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 10:04 PM

To: Mehta, Probir J.

Subject: sliders

Attachments: ESA TPP Negotiators Briefings FINAL 021411 pdf; SCEA Deck The Economic Benefits

of Anti-Circumvention Regulation (2).pdf
Probir, hi. Here are our slides from today’s presentation. Please let me know what more you need by way of libretto or underlying

data, and thanks.

Steve
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From: Watson, Daniel L,

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 12:27 PM
To: ‘Brightbill, Timothy'
Subject: RE: TPP SOE work: adverse effects

Sounds good.

From: Brightbill, Timothy mailto (6) ileyrein.com|
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 12:26 PM

To: Watson, Danlel L.

Subject: RE: TPP SOE work: adverse effects

Thanks - 1 will try you around 4 pm.

Tim

From: Watson, Daniel L. [mailto: Daniel _Watson@USTR.EQP.GOV].
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 12:25 PM

To: Brightbill, Timothy

Subject: RE: TPP SOE work: adverse effects

Tim, the text should be posted soon. Il you want to talk on the phone, we could do that after 3:30.

From: Brightblll, Timothy lmgl!tQWm.gmj_

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 1:33 PM
To: Watson, Daniel L,
Subject: RE: TPP SOE work: adverse effects

Daniel: Thanks {or your nole. | would like to get a briefing. | am (ree lomorrow all day except for 2 lo 3:30 pm, or
I can call you lo set up a time.

I will also keep an eye oul on lhe cleared advisers websile.

Regards,
Tim

Timothy Brightbiil
Attorneyv At Law
Wiley Rein LLP

1775 K Street MW

Washingpa 29800
vol: 207 (CONCVNNRE:... 01,719,7045
Email: {(SJH(E ileyreln.com

wivwsileyrein.com

USTR-IPW 00038




From: Watson, Daniel L. [mailto;Daniel Watson@USTR.EQP.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 10:35 AM

To: Brightbill, Timothy

Subject: TPP SOE work: adverse effects

Tim —

As you recall, we tabled our TPP SOE proposal last October with a place holder for “adverse effects”
Janguage that would be provided at a later date. We intend to post the new interagency agreed text
tomortow. If you, Nucor and/or others would like to do a briefing on the lahguage, I'd be happy lo try to
arrange it.

We are on a very tight timeline and need to get this out to negotiating partners as soon as possihble in
order to keep the momenturm in the SOE negotiations.

Best,
Daniel

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) fom Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an altorney -
client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. Il you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified (hat any
dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do
not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete all copics and any aftachments and
notify the sender immediately by sending an ¢-mail to Information@gwileyrein.com. As part of our
environmental cfforts, the firm is WILEY GREEN ™", Please consider the environmenl before printing
this email.
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From: Watson, Daniel L.

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 11:02 AM
To: *Brightbill, Timothy'
Subject: RE: TPP

Tim, I've got a lunch meeting, so might not be at my desk right at 1:00, but generally have a window between 1 and
1:30.

----- Orlginal Message -----

From:; Brightbill, Timothy mailto G ileyrein.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 10:45 AM

To: Watson, Daniel L.

Subject: TPP

Daniel: sorry | missed you yesterday. | am at the ITAC plenary meeting this morning. Could | call you around 1 pm to
discuss SOE provisions? If not, what time is good for you?

NOTICE: This message (including any att achments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney -client
communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK

PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please
permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by sending ane -mail to
information@wileyrein.com. As part of our environmental efforts, the firm is WILEY GREEN(TM). Please consider the
environment before printing this email.
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From: Mehta, Probir J.

Sent: esday. March 27, 2012 4:23 PM

To: Waa.com'; ‘Stanford_McCoy@USTR.EQOP.GOV,
probir_menta@ustr.eop.gov’; Karol Pinha, Paula; Ragland, Jared W.; York, George;
Kendall, Elizabeth; Whitlock, Joe; Alvarez, Kira

Subject: Re: TPP

Thanks, Neil.

From: Neil Turkewitz [mailto: [G)] aa.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 03:06 PM

To: Stanford_McCoy@USTR.EOP.GQV <'Stanford_McCoy@USTR.EOP.GOV">; probir_mehta@ustr.eop.gov
<'probir_mehta@ustr.eop.gov'> ; Karol Pinha, Paula; Ragland, Jared W.; York, George; Kendall, Elizabeth; Whitlock, Joe;

Alvarez, Kira
Subject: TPP
Dear all:

| developed the following materials for purposes other than TPP, but | thought that you might find it useful for TPP
discussions and in other fora, Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.
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From: Neil Turkewitz

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 2:49 PM

To: 'Stanford_McCoy@USTR.EQP.GOV'; 'probir_mehta@ustr.eop.go v'; 'Whitlock, Joe'; ‘Alvarez, Kira M.'
Cc: Schlesinger, Michael

Subject: TPP

Dear all:

| understand that you had some questions about the number of legitimate online muslc services available in NZ. The
following is the most recent list of licensed digit al music service providers:

7digital
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Amplifier
Bandit.fm
Digirama
FLYBuys Muslc
iTunes
Marbecks Digital
Mixtape

Music Unlimited
MySpace Music
Rara.com

Rdio

Spotify

Telecom Music Store
The In Song
Vodaphone
YouTube

Or see page 29 of attached [FP| Digital Music Report which contains a somewhat outdated listif you prefer to cite to a
published report.

Neil
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From: McCoy, Stanford

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 1:30 PM

To: ‘Rudman, Andrew'; Melle, John

Cc: Taylo - Alvarez, Kira; Karol Pinha, Paula; Shigetami, Kent C.
Subject: REWM Protection and TPP

Hope that helps. Will try to call you a little later,

Stan

From: Rudman, Andrew [malito (YN NMMhrma.org)
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 9:04 AM
To: McCoy, Stanford; Melle, John

Ce: Taylowm
Subject: ata Protection and TPP
HI Stan and John,

a read out which inclu des

uld coordinate with you in advance, that would be very helpful.

Thanks
Andrew

Andrew |. Rudman
Depuly Vice-President for the Wesltern Hemisphers
International Affairs
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Pharmaceulical Research and Manufacturers ol America (PhRMA)
950 F Street NW, Suile 300
Washington, DC 20004

(b) (6) et
i
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From: Ragland, Jared W.

Sent: WiE 02 2012 6:01 PM

To: taa.org.au’

Cc: z Mdvalﬂed.org‘; Carrillo, Michelle; Whitlock, Joe
Subject: Re: Australian health policy concerns re TPP

Thanks!
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

From: Anne Trimmer [mailto:
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 200204150 FiM

taa.org.au

To: Ragland, Jare
Cc: Faye Sumner WTWMEI&Z) Wmt_ammx ‘Tves, Ralph’ (&) GV ivameq.org >

Subject: Australian health policy concerns re TPP

Good morning Jared

Attached is a press release and article from this month’s Medical Journal of Australia. It is focused on the issues |

mentioned at our meeting on Monday.

| look forward to catching up again next week.

Regards
Anne

Anne Trimmer
Chief Executive Officer

Medical Technology Association of Australia

Level 12, 54 Miller Street

North Sydney NSW 2060
g o)
Fax: +61 (0} 2 9900 0655

Mobile: +61 048 265
Emaii aa.0rp. au
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This e-mail is for the use of the intendad recipieni(s) only. [f you have received this a-mall in error, please natify the sencter immediately and Ihen delete it. i you
ara not the intended recipiant, you mus| ne! use, disclose or distribute this e -mall withoul tha author's permission. Wae hava laken precautions to minimise the risk
of transmitling software vifuses, bul we advise you lo carry oul your own virus checks on any atlachmenl to this ¢ -mail. We cannol accept liability for any loss or
damage caused by software viruges.

Message protected by MailGuard: ¢ -mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
htip://www.mailpuard.com.au/en
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From: Ragland, Jared W.

Sent: bruary 23, 2012 7:07 AM

To: aMed.org'

Cc dvaMed.org’; Whitlock, Joe; Carrillo, Michelle
Subject: €A edDev material

Exactly what | needed to knowl 'l file the ones | have as "old” and rely on link.
Sent from blackberry.

Jared Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation

Office of the U.5. Trade Representative

Executive Office of the President

(202} 395-9453 Office

{202} 345-6379 Cell

From; Ives, Ralph [mailto) dvaMed.or
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2ulZ2 04:25 AM
To: Ragland, Jare

Cc: Agress, Philip - vaMed.org>
Subject: Fw:; AUS MedDev material

Jared,

Please see Anne's note and new link.

Thanks,
Ralph
From: Anne Trimmer [mailto taa.org,au

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 10:42
To: Ives, Ralph

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: AUS MedDev nmaterial

Ralph, Phil

] am back in the office today after meetings around the country and am looking at the attachments to the email which
you have forwarded. What is the contex! for these documents? Are these the documents Jared is relying on lo
understand the Australian regulalory system? They are somewhat out of date - not completely but there are some

changes. The current guide published by the TGA (and developed with industry) is at the following link.

http://tga.gov.au/pdf/devices -argmd.pdf

Regards
Anne

Anne Trimmer
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Chial Executive Officer
Medical Technolagy Association of Australia

Level 12, 54 Miller Street

Notth Sydney NSW 2060

) 6) |

Fax: +61 (0) 2 9900 0655

Mobile: +61 {0) 417 048 265

FnRE(b) (6) {32.01g.au

This o-mail 15 for the usé of the intended reapiant(s) only I you have recerved iy vanall i efor, please nolify Ihe sendec immediatoly and then detele it i you
are nul tha mignded reciplent. you musl nol use. disclose ar dislribute: this o - mail wilhiul the author's pemission We have taken procalicns 1o mmirase tho nisk

al transmilting soflware viruzos, but we sdvise you 1o carry oul your own vims checks on any altachment 1o this o -mait Wa gannol aseept fabikly far any iess or
damage cavsed by sofivare viruses.

From: Ives, Ralph [mailto [(JE(E@MdvaMed.org)
Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2012 9:46 AM

To: Anne Trimmer

Cc: Agress, Philip; Faye Sumner ntanz.org.nz)
Subject: FW: AUS MedDev material

Anne,

Phil and I had a good rmeeting with the USTR team.  Jared is doing pricing issues. Jared asked us to compare the US -
KORUS provisions with the US -Australia FTA {assuming devices had been added to drugs); I'li send you that analysis.

A new negotiator is doing the regulatory sections -- Julia Dougherty. (Jeff Weiss left USTR.} Unfortunately, Julia is
starting from almast no understanding of medical devices.  Phil plans to send her some info.

Also unfortunately, both will be looking for compromises, desplte the fact neither could identify substantive objectians
ralsed by any other TPP participant (including Australia and New Zealand).

More later.

Best regards,
Ralph

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.gov].
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 5:33 PM

To: Ives, Ralph; Agress, Philip

Cc: Whitlock, Joe; Carrlllo, Michelle

Subject: AUS MedDev material

These are the other documents | mentioned.

Jared W. Ragland. Ph.D,

Dircctor. OfTice of Intellectual Property and Innovation
Office of the United States Trade Representative
Exceutive Office af the President

(202) 395-9453-Phone

(202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Mobhile

Jared _Ragland@uustr.eop.gov
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Message protected by MailGuard: e -mail anti-virus, anti-spam and contenl filtering.
hitp://www.mailguard.com.au/en

Message protected by MailGuard: ¢ -mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
htip:/www.mailguard.com.auv/en
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From: Neil Turkewitz (b) (6) aa.com:>
Sent; Tuesday, February 08, 2011 1.34 PM

What do you thinlk?

Neil

From: [QEE I aw.com [mailto [BXERtaw.com)
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 12:58 PM
To: Stanford_McCoy@uistr.eop.gov
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Cc: Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov; Jared_Ragland@ustr.cop.gov; Neil Turkewitz; (b) (6) QYN
Subject: TPP: Selected ITTAC members' letter re posted TPP copyright and enforcement text

Dear Stan,

Attached is a letler fram myself, Nell Turkewitz and Steve Mit chell, sent to you in our individual capacities as members of
ITAC 15, providing our views on the recently posted TPP copyright and enforcement lext.  Please let us know if you have
any questions.

Gric H. Smith
International Intellectual Property Allianc e
Tel (202) 833-4198
g 261-0151
ipn; www.iipu.com

Greenberg Traurig LLI

2101 L Street, NW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20037

Tel (202) 452-4880

}261-0151
pilaw.com; www.gtlaw.com
GreenbergTraurig

Communications to LLS. Governmeni e mployees shiall be eonsidered business conlidenial” andror otherwise comatning commerciatly sensinve i nformation not of the kind which
in the narmal conrse wounld he minde knuwn to the public.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise
specifically stated, was not intended or wrillen (o be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed
herein.

The information contained in thi s transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. Itis intended
only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipienl, you are hereby nolified that any
review, dissemination, distribution or duplication o f this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply to our email
administrator directly, please send an email (o postmaster@gtlaw.com.
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From: Neil Turkewitz -Maa.com> i
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 4:02 PM :

To: Mehta, Probir J.
Subject: RE: ISP fanguage for the TPP ;
will do. |

|

From: Mehta, Problr J. [mailto: Probir_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 4:01 PM

To: Neil Turkewlz

Subject: RE: ISP language for the TPP

Give me a ring at 4.157 202-395-9441

From: Neil Turkewilz [mailto:Maa.com]
Scnt: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 10:32 A

To: Mehta, Probir J.
Subject: ISP langunge for the TPP
(b) (6)

Okay. shall I call you? if s0, what's your number. Or if you want to call, my divect dial is 202 -

From; Mehta, Probir J. [mailto;Probir_Mehta@ustr .cop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 10:31 AM

To: Neil Turkewitz

Subject: RE: ISP language for the TPP

4 works for me...

From: Neil Turkewitz [mailtomma.com]
Sent: Tucsday, February 08, 2011 10:30 A

To: Mchta, Probir J.
Subjeet: ISP language for the TPP

[ have a meeting al the Thai Embagsy at 2 and might not be back by 3:30. 1f you want o grab a sandwich al
12:30, that would work. Or we could talk at 4, Or anylime tomorrow (without restriction, untif 6},

Neil

From: Mehta, Probir J. [mailto:Probir_Mehta@ustr.cop.gov]
Sent; Tuesday, February 08, 2011 10:25 AM

To: Ncil Turkewitz

Subject: RE: ISP language for the TPP

Neil - What times are you free today? s 3.30 ok?
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Ifrom: Ncil Turkewilz [nmillcmmn.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 20T1 81221

To: Mchta, Probir J.
Cc: Alvarez, Kira; McCoy, Stanford
Subject: Re: ISP language for the TPP

Sure, Whenever you want,

----- Original Message -----
From: Mchia, Probir J. <Probir_Mehta@ustr.cop.gov>
To: Neil Turkewilz

Ce: Alvarez, Kira <Kira_Alvarcz@ustr.cop.gov>; McCoy, Stanford <Stanford_McCoy(@ustr.eop.gov>

Sent; Thu Feb 03 19:41:24 2011
Subject: RE; ISP language for the TPP

Thanks, Neil. Got your voicemail as well, so understand that we weren't scheduled (o tatk today.  Can we discuss tomorrow or

Monday, when Stan is in the office?

From: Neil Turkewitz [Mw]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 9:02 AM

To: Mebta, Probir J.

C¢: Atvarez, Kira; McCoy, Stanford

Subject: ISP language for the TPP

Probir:

Jater this morning, but there is no way that w ¢ can fully explore all of the complexities. ITit works for you all, I am available anytime

today until 4:30 to discuss in person. Please let me know. Thanks,
Neil

From: Neil Turkewitz
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 4:19 PM
To: Prabir_MechMaggusir.cop.gov

Ce: ‘Az o b iwn ford_McCoy@USTR.EOP.GOV'
Subject (0)(3) & (b) the TPP

USTR-IPW 00055




CONFIDENTIAL; [TAC COMMUNICATION

Probir:

(b)(3) (b)(4) & (b)(3)

USTR-IPW 00056




From: Ives, Ralph I(b) (6) dvaMed.org>
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 11:08 AM
To: Cutler, Wendy; Weisel, Barbara

Cc: Agre ili
Subject: TPP: nts to discuss

Dear Barbara and Wendy,

As | mentioned before, the Diet (DPJ) is very interested in a discussion of the TPP - broader than just
our industry. We will have about 2 hours with probably around 20 members (including one possible
next PM — realizing that may not mean much...and the chair of their Foreign Affairs Committee). The
date is March 16.

Phil and | would welcome your guidance on the type of presentation we should give.  Should we
arrange a meeting, say by the end of February?

Best regards,
Ralph

Ralph F. Ives

Exccutive Vice President
Global Strategy and Analysis
AdvaMed

701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 800

Washington, DC 20004

Direct: 202 [QKGH

Fax: 202-783-8750
Email; advamed.org
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From: Stevan Mitchell -mweesa.con»

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 10:12 AM

To; Mehta, Probir J.

Subject: RE: Business Conficlential: Entertainment Software (b)(3) (b)(4) & (b)(5)

{Thank you, Probir. This letter was also intended to address several issues that we know Jonathan McHale to be looking
(b)}(3) & (b}(5) u are left with the chore of a responsel.

From: Mehta, Probir ). [mailto:Probir Mehta@ustr.eop.gov],
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 8:39 PM
To: Stevan Mitchell

Cc: Weisel, Barbara
Subject: RE: Business Confidential: Entertainment Software (b)(3) (b)(4) & (b)(5)

Stevan,

Barbara forwarded your message and attach ment below, and I wanted to respond on behalf of USTR.  We're looking
forward to continuing our work tagether — and are pleased that you can make It to Santlago.

Hope that things are going smoothly with the loglstics for the presentation, and please re ach out to us if you have any
comments or concerns.

Best regards,
Probir

From: Stevan Mitchell [maitt 1e58.C0
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2ULL 32/ PM

To: Weisel), Barbara 3} (b 5
Subject: Business Confidential: Entertainment Software' ) (0)(4) & (B)5)

Business Confidentlal

Dear Ms. Weisel,

Thank you for considering our input, and if I can be of further assistance please let me know. It may be useful for you to know that!
will be present for the next round of negotiations in Santiago, Chile, from February 14 -17, as | and local industry colleagues plan to
deliver a briefing on industry technological protection measures (TPMs) and the importance of thelr protecti onin law. | will of
course he in close communication with your IP team on this, so please da not hesitate to let me know if | can be of additiona |
assistance.

Steve

Stevan Mitchell

Vice President, Intellectual Property Policy
Entertalnment Software Associatlon
202.223.2400 (X bice)

202.223.2401 {fax)
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From; Ragland, Jared W.

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 1:48 PM
To: Ives, Ralph; Agress, Philip
Ce: Whitlock, Jag; Carrillo, Michelle; Doherty, Julia; Anne Trimmer

(b) (6) taa.org.au), Faye Sumner

Subject: RE: FTA Comparisons

Thanks Ralph. (b)(3) & (b)(5)

Best,
Jared.

From: Ives, Ralph [mglltonvaMed.org .
Sent; Tuesday, February 21, 2012 1:36 PM
To: Ragland, Jared W.; Agress, Philip
c: Whitlock, Joe; Carrillo, Michelle; Doherty, Julia; Anne Trimmer
ntanz.org.nz)
Subject: TPP: FTA Comparisons

I copied Anne and Faye, so they can see where we came out on these provisions.

We would be pleased to answer any questions and/or discuss further.

Thank you,
Ralph

mianz.org.nz)
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From: Ragland, Jared W,

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 5:52 PM
To: Ives, Ralph; Agress, Philip

Cc Whitlock, Joe; Carrillo, Michelle
Subject: RE: AUS MedDev material

Thanks Ralph.

From: Ives, Ralph [mailto dvaMed.ora]
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 5:37 PM

To: Ragland, Jared W,; Agress, Philip

Cc: Whitlock, Joe; Carrillo, Michelle

Subject: RE: AUS MedDev material

Regards,
Ralph

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mallto:Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.qov]
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 5:33 PM

To: Ives, Ralph; Agress, Philip

Cc: Whitlock, Joe; Carrillo, Michelle

Subject: AUS MedDev material

These are the other documents I mentioned.

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of intellectual Property and Innavation
OlTice of the United States Trade Representative
Executive Office of the President

(202) 395-9453-Phone

(202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Mobile

Jared_Ragland@iustr.eop.poy

.07 and eot back to you. | really doubt there is anything in (($1¢)]
hd this, plus the other material, to Anne Trimmer.
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From: Bisbee, David F.
Sent: , February 07, 2012 1:10 PM
To: fanwoodchemical.com

Subject: RE: "Supremacy clause”

Indeed it does. See you Thursday.

From mfanwgodchemlcal.com [ n]a[l!‘Qmwnwoodchemical.com 1.
I UeSQe

Sent: , February 07, 2012 1:04 PM
To: Bisbee, David F.
Subject: Re: "Supremacy clause”

Very helpful - T finally "get it". It does put (he onus squarcly at USTR to ensure that implementing language at
our pariners is properly crafted.

Jim

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

From:' "Bisbee, David F." <David_Bisbee(@usir.cop.gov >
Date: Tue, 7 Feb 2012 }4.32-44 +0000
To: V.M. (Jim) DeLisi< fanwoodchemical.com>

Subject: RE: "Supremacy ciause”

Helpful?

From: V.M. (JIm) Delis! [mailto anwaadchernical.com
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 3:29 PM

To: Bisbee, David F.

Subject: "Supremacy clause”

Hi David,
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Am | finally getting closer to an understanding?

Best regards,
V.M. (Jim) Delisi

ical, [nc.
lephone
H

908-322-8494 - fax
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From: Bisbee, David F.

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 5:21 PM

To: V.M. (Jim) DelLisi

Cc: ‘Ingrid Mitchem'; 'John Meakem'; Romero, Carlos H.; Hunter, Dan; Bahar, Danie!
Subject: RE: TPP

Jim,

Thanks, we'll talk internally and give you a call hopefully tomorrow afternoon.

David

From: V.M. (Jim) Delisi [mailtc fanwoodchemical.com].

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 20PEeRSTeM

To: Bishee, David F.

Cc: 'Ingrid Mitchem'; John Meaken'; Romero, Carlos H.; Hunter, Dan; Bahar, Daniel
Subject: RE: TPP

Hi David,

Jim

From: Bisbee, David F. [mailto:David Blsbee@ustr.eop.gov}

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 12:44 PM

To: V.M. (3im) Del.isi

Cc: Ingrid Mitchem; John Meakem; Romero, Carlos H.; Hunter, Dan; Bahar, Danlel
Subject: RE: TPP

Jim,

(b)(3) & (b)(5)

("'I\"l AN

David
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From: V.M. (Jim) Delisi |mail:gmfanwoogcnemicgl.com
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 3:04 PM

Ta: Bisbee, David F.

Cc: Ingrid Mitchem; John Meakem; Romero, Carlos H.
Subject: TPP

Hi David — | would appreciate it if either you or the GC’s office could discuss (b)(3) & (b)(5)

Won the ITAC Chairs call scheduled for Monday, February 6. This issue came up again durlng the
nvestment working Group Meeting last week.

Thanks,

Best regards,

V.M. {Jim) DelLisi
amical, Inc.

lephone

I
908-322-8494 - fax
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From: Weisel, Barhara

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 4:01 PM
Ta: ‘Ives, Ralph'; Cutler, Wendy
Subject: RE: Japan Wins Support From 4 Nations To Join Pacific Trade Talks

Now if they could only get support in their own country!

----- Original Message -----

From: lves, Ralph (b) (6) AdvaMed.org)

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 3:48 PM

To: Cutler, Wendy; Weisel, Barbara

Subject: FW: Japan Wins Support From 4 Nations To Jain Pacific Tracle Talks

FYI

----- Original Message-----

From: Hiroki Takeda jmailtcmlvamed -tokyo.ip]

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 201z 3:46 FivV

To: Agress, Philip

Cc: lves, Ralph

Subject: Japan Wins Support From 4 Nations To Join Pacific Trade Talks

Friday, January 27, 2012

Japan Wins Support From 4 Natlons To Join Pacific Trade Talks

TOKYO (Nikkel}--lapan has so far secured the consent of Brunei, Vietnam, Peru and Chile to join negotlatio ns for the
Trans-Pacific Partnership free trade agreement, making strides In its effort to win approval from all nine partner nations,

The Nikkei has learned.

In Japan's attempt to convince the remaining five nations, receiving a nod from the biggest part ner, the U.S,, is expected
to be the toughest challenge.

Negotiating teams of officials from the economy, foreign affairs, agricultural and other ministries visited Peru on
Tuesday and Chile on Wednesday. Both nations basically welcomed Japan's participat ion In the talks,

Earlier, negotiators visited Vietnam on Jan. 17 and Brunei two days later to win support.
Japan will hold advance consultations with Singapore and Malaysia next month. In February or March it will begin such
talks with agricultural powerhouses Australia and New Zealand, which are hoth likely to pressure Japan to open its

agriculture market further.

The final and biggest hurdle will be the U.S., since the White House needis to receive Congress' go -ahead before
jaunching trade talks with other nations.

Japan and the U.S. are expected to kick off advance consultations next month, with the focus to be on  lapan opening its
auto and agricultural markets. it is expected to take around three months for Congress to grant approval after the
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administration signals its intent to enter trade talks with Japan. If the White House notifies Congress at the end of Marc h
or in April, Japan could actually join the TPP negotiating table in June or July.

Along with negotiating with partner nations, Prime Minister Yoshihiko Noda stilf needs to face internal opposition within
the ruling Democratic Party of Japan. He has mana ged to cajole former Farm Minister Masahiko Yamada and other

naysayers so far by claiming that “a final decision has not been made." He will eventually have to confront them in order
to make an official announcement,

Government officials consider Noda's | ikely visit to the U.S. in April a critical point in the process.

"It would be perfect if the prime minister explains the decision to join the TPP and President Barack Obama heralds the
move," says a METI officlal.,

(The Nikkei Jan. 27 morning edition)
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From: Mehta, Probir J.

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 6:59 PM
To: ‘Waterman, Jeremie'; McCoy, Stanford
Cc: ‘Slater, Greg S ' Dge.com’; '‘Burns, Thadde arporate)’; 'Frenkel,

Orit (GE, Couporate)‘ ‘Whitener, Mark (GE, Corporate)"; isco.com’;

‘Doroth (b) (6) con [VXEI valcomm.com’; "Murphy,

ualcomm.com’; ’ lorning.com’; 'Maria S Angelo’;

a.dupont.com’; Marantis, Demetrios J,; Weisel, Barbara; Demirjian,

ushan, ‘weiss, Jeff; Watson, Daniel L; Ragland, Jared W, Bahar, Daniel; Doherty, Julia;
Mellor, Catherine; Fraser, Becky, Goyer, John

Subject: RE: Updated Trade Secrets Paper

Jeremie -

We're still reviewing the paper internally and interagency.  We'll be back to you soon with questions and commenls -
and we should probably pian on getting together soon.  Let's work together on setting up a meeting,

Best regards,
Probir

Probir 3. Mehta

Deputy Assistant U.S. Trade Representative

for Intellectual Property & Innovation

Executive Office of the President

600 17th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20508

(tel) (202) 395-9441
robir_mehta@ustr.eop.gov

From: Waterman, Jeremie |ma'|ltcmwnl
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2002 Y51 AV

To: McCoy, Stanford; Mehta, Probir 1.
Cc: 'Slater, Greg S'; 'Tanuja.Gardp@ge.cg
. ; Mark (GE, Corporate)’; isco.com’; 'Dorothy Dwo K
W\ualcomm.com'; 'Murphy, Sean'; [(SJXCIIRu2lcomm.com’;
——o@usa.dupont.com'; Marantis, Demetrios J.; Wels €, Barbara; Demirjian, Sushan; 'Weiss, Jeff'; Watson, Daniel

L.; Ragland, Jared W.; Bahar, Danlel; Doherty, Julia; Mellor, Catherine; Fraser, Becky; Goyer, John
Subject: RE: Updated Trade Secrets Paper

Stan, Probir, hope you are well. | wanted to check in on behalf of the group to see
if there is any USTR/interagency reaction to our updated document?

All the best,

leremie
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Jeremie Waterman
Execulive Director, Greater China
Senior Policy Advisor, Asla

U.S. Chamber of Commerce

1615 H Slreel, NW

Washingten. D 62

Email 6 hamber.com
Tel: (202) ) (6)

Fax: (202) 822-2491

From: Waterman, Jeremie
Sent: Friday, Januaw 13, 2012 6: 15 PM
To: McCoy, Stanfor

Cc 'Slater, Greg S; e.com'; 'Burns, Thaddeus J (GE, CorporaLe)' ‘Crepkel _Orit (GE, Corporate)’;

"Whitener, Mark (GE Lorporatej; Jennsa " ‘Dorothy Dwosk INA(b) (6) )g.com';

(XCIR,ualcomm.com'’; "Murphy, Sean unalmmm com'; .orning.com'’; 'Maria S Angelo';
sa.dupont. com‘ 'Marantis, Dememus "Weisel Balbala' ushan'’; 'Welss Jeff'; 'Watson,

Sub]ect Updated Trade Secrels Paper

Probir,

I’'m glad we were able to connect this afternoon, albeit briefly. Stan, | hope we can
organize a debrief opportunity for you upon your return from China. Safe travels.

Pursuant to our meetings on trade secrets in late 2011 and the interagency’s
feedback on our proposal, please find attached a revised text for your
consideration. The Chamber and its members are highly committed to finding new
ways (via the TPP and other vehicles) to addr ess the challenges associated with
forced disclosure of trade secrets. We look forward to meeting soon to discuss the
revised text.

Enjoy the long weekend.
All the best,

Jeremie

Jeremie Waterman
Executive Direclor, Greater China
Senior Policy Advisor, Asia

U.S. Chamber of Commaerce
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1615 H Street, NW

Washingion D 0062
Emall (6) hamber.com
Tel: (202)WINE)

Fax: (202) 822-2491
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From: Mehta, Probir J.

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 6:19 PM
To: ‘Doug Nelsor’
Subject: i RE: NZ

Thanks, Doug.

From: Doug Nelson [rnaiItom:ropllfeamerica.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 5:05 PM

To: Melita, Probir 1.
Subject: FW: NZ

Probir, this may be helpful. Doug

Dougias T. Nelson

Executive Vice President, General Counsel, Secretary
Croplife America

1156 15th St. NW STE 400

Wagja 20005

ZOZWWCB

202-296-1585 - main

202-463-0474 - fax

www.Cropl.ifeAmerica.org

From: Graeme Peters [mailtom‘gca rm.co.nz)
Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2012 7:04 P
To: . nne Maise

CcWoplife.org ; (b) (6) ow.com; (b) (6) oplifeaustralia.org.au

Subject: RE: NZ

Hi Doug
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Regards
Graeme Peters

From: Doug Nelson [mailto roplifeamerica.org]
Sent; Friday, 13 January 20 0l a.m.

To:
Ccm'oplife.org; (6) low.com; Graeme Peters; (6) roplifeaustralla.org.au

Subject: FW: NZ

Doug

Douglas T. Nelson

Executive Vice President, General Counsel, Secretary
Croplife America

1156 15th St. NW STE 400

Wag 20005

202] ffice

202-296-1585 - main

202-463-0474 - fax

www.CrapLifeAmerica.org

From: Mehta, Probir 3. [mailto:Problr_Mehta@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:14 PM

To: Doug Nelson

Subject: NZ

Pursuant to our discussion today, believe that the study is already public — see the link below.

2
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http://www.foodsafety.qovt.nz/elibrary/indust

Best regards,
Probir

Probir 1. Mehta

Deputy Assistant U.S. Trade Representative
for Intellectual Property & Innovation
Executlve Office of the President

600 17th Street, N.W,

Washington, D.C. 20508

(tel) (202) 395-9441
probir_mehta@ustr.eop .qov
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From: Bisbee, David F.
January 17, 2012 8:25 AM

Sent: , ;
To: fanwoodchemical.com'
Cc: onhn. eakem@trade.gov‘Wohrma.org'

Subject: Re: ITAC letter on TPP expansion

(b)(3) & (b)(5)

reglon last week.,
Let me touch base with people here and get back to you.

Thanks
David

From; V.M. (Jim) Dellisi [malllommnwoodchemlcal .com]
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012
To: Bisbee, David F.

Cc: John Meakem <John.Meaker -ﬂ -phrma org hrma org>
Subject: RE: ITAC letter on TPP{(QI&

ARSI (0)(3) & (P)(5)

Thanks!

Best regards,
V.M., (Jim) Delisi

ood Chemical, Inc.
lephone
dll

908-322-8494 - fax

From Blsbee, David F, [mallto: David_Bisbee@ustr.eop.gov]

dtlonlc com;

Cc: John.Meakem.@trade.gov; Bepasain VA
Subject: RE: ITAC letter on TPP (b)(3) )(5)

Jay,
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Happy to clarify. I'll get back to the group shortly.

Cc: John.Meakem@trade.qov,;

Subject: RE: ITAC letter on TPP expansion

Appreciate it}
lay

From: V.M. (Jim) Dellisi [mailto: fanwoodchemical.co

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 11:47 AM

To; Adrian Krygsman; Cal Sutphin; Claude Bhgdagraig Kramer; Donald Ellison; Douglas Nelson; Edward Gibbs; Geoff
Gamble; George Rolofson; Harry Vroomen; Wmm; Jonathan Herzog; Taylor, Jay; Lisa Phillp; L uls
Arguello Jr.; Matthew-McGrath; Ralph Ives; Rictiard bedlak; Robert Branand; Shawn Brown; Ted May; Thomas Zleser;
Tracey Norberg; Trevor Gunn; V. M. (Jim) Delisi; Vijay Goradla; Zoran Franicevich

Cc: John Meakem; Jason Bernstein; David Bishee@ustr.eop.gov
Subject: ITAC letter on TPP expansion

Please let me have your thoughts,
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Best regards,
V.M. {lim) Delisi

Fanwood Chemical, Inc.
phone
|

908-322-8494 - fax
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From: Ives, Ralph mAdvaMed.orgp

Sent: Sunday, January 30, 2011 7:30 AM

To: Cutler, Wendy; Weisel, Barbara

Subject: FW: Kan pushes opening of Japan at Davos, calls for FTA with EU

FYI: | guess TPP too difficult...ag off table with EU? Another "WTO -consistent” FTA, no doubt.

From: Hiroki Takedszamed -tokyo.jp)
Sent: Sunday, January 3U, Uil 237 AM

To: Agress, Philip

Cc: lves, Ralph

Subject: Kan pushes opening of Japan at Davos, calls for FTA with EU

Kan pushes opening of Japan at Davos, calls for FTA with EUunday 30th January, 08:42 AM JST DAVOS, Switzerland  —

Prime Minister Naoto Kan on Saturday called for the laun ch of free trade talks with the European Union this year in an
address at one of the world’s most influential economic gatherings in the Swiss resort of Davos,

Kan’s speech at the annual meeting of the World Economic Forum focused on two themes —the opening up of Japan
and the importance of reinforcing social bonds.

Kan explained his belief that accelerating the drive for further opening Japan's doors to the rest of the world will serve
as a catalyst to overcome its long economic stagnation and social unea se.

But he sald, “At the same tlme, forging new connections hetween individuals is needed so that the opening of the
nation will not bring about rupture among people.”

He said that 2011 will be what he termed the “third opening of Japan,”

following one about 150 years ago when it started to modernize by adopting Western ideas and another after World
War Il when it followed the path of democracy and a free economy.

In pursing this goal, Kan said it is imperative for Japan to forge free trade agreement s with more countries.

"We also very much look forward to beginning negotiations this year with the £U,” Kan sald.

He also told the audience of business leaders and policymakers that Japan will decide whether to join talks foraU.S. -
backed regional free trade agreement known as the Trans -Pacific Partnership by around June.

At home, there are concerns over an expected huge influx of cheaper agricultural products if Japan advances trade
Itheralization.

But Kan reiterated his position that the promotion of free trade and making the country’s agriculture more
internationally competitive could go hand in hand, especially given that Japanese food is starting to be recognized in

other countries as delicious and safe,

He introduced one of his mottos that the role of politics is to aim for “‘a society with the least unhappiness.”
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“Happiness and prosperity are to be pursued by free individuals based on their own values and ideals,” he said.
“palitics, which is among other things an exercise of authority, should notintervene in this process.”’

Instead, he said the maln role of politics must be to implement steps to help eradicate the causes of misfortune and
clisparities in society.

To malntain or create ne w social bonds, Kan said he has placed “employment at the center of Japan’s national policies
not only from an economic but also from a soclal aspect” since he has been in office since last June.

The five-day meeting began Wednesday with the participati on of political, business and academic leaders from all over
the world.

Kan is scheduled to return to Takyo on Sunday afternoon.
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From: McCoy, Stanford

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 6:50 PM
To: Wﬁhrma.org'

Subject: RE: mtg tuesday

My day is going to be hell tomorrow, but if you can call Probir that would be greal,  1t's between him and George to stall
the meeting, but | think it will be Probir (George covers Russia and is minding the store on Turkey while Liz is out). 'm
on the road next week.

From:{TE MR ma.org (mait(CXEMbhma.orgl
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 6:47 PM

To: McCoy, Stanford

Subject: Re: mtg tuesday

Nope - that's all we pot -- probably more TPP and Turkey than Russia. { can call you tomorrow to walk through if that
would be helpful.

Really appreciate your help on this Stan.

iT

Jay Taylor

Vice President, International
PhRMA

pyA(D) (6)

From: McCoy, Stanford [mailto:Stapford McCoy@uslr.e
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 06:43 PM

To: Taylor, Jay

Subject: mtg tuesday

Jay: Kirk’s memo covers Turkey, Russla, and TPP. Anything we've missed?
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From: Bisbee, David F.

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 12:25 PM

To: V.M. (Jim) DeLisi; Adrian Krygsman; Cal Sutphin; Claude Burcky; Craig Kramer; Donald
Ellison; D son; Edward Gibbs; Geoff Gamble, Rolofson; Harry
Vroomenwwmedbio.com; Jonathan I-lerzog:thrma.org; Lisa Phillip;
Luis Arguello Jr.; Matthew McGrath; Ralph Ives; Richard Sedlak; Robert Branand;
Shawn Brown; Ted May; Thomas Zieser; Tracey Norberg; Trevor Guni; Vijay Goradia;
Zoran Franicevich

Cc John Meakem; Bernstein, Jason A,; McCoy, Stanford; Mehta, Probir J.

Subject: RE: ITAC letter on TPP expansion

David

From: V.M. (Jim) DeLlsi Imailtgwmnwoodchemica .com]

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 11:47 AM

To: Adrian Krygsman; Cal Sutphin; Claude ~&raig Kramer; Donald Eliison; Dougl ; Edward Gibbs; Geoff
Gamble; George Rolofson; Harry Vroomen;wm@o,cgm; Jonathan Heﬂog;WQhrma.org; Lisa Phillip;
Luis Arguello Ir,; Matthew McGrath; Ralph 1ves; Kichard Sedlak; Robert Branand; Shawn Brown; Ted May; Thomas
Zieser; Tracey Norberg; Trevor Gunn; V. M. (Jim) Delisi; Vijay Goradia; Zoran Franicevich

Cc: John Meakem; Bernstein, Jason A.; Bisbee, David F.
Subject; ITAC letter on TPP expansion

Dear All ~ Happy New Year}

USTR-IPW 00079




Please let me have your thoughts,

Best regards,

V.M. (lim} DelLlsi
I, Inc.
lephone
1l

908-322-8494 - fax
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From: Mehta, Probir J.

Sent: .
To:
Cea Whitlock, Joe

Subject: RE: Question re: TPP

r 02, 201

Thanks, Richard.

From:

[Ma.Or (b) () hrma,org].
Sent: Thursday, De

2011 4:40 PM
To: Mehta, Probir J.) sidley,col

Cc: Whitlock, Joe
Subject: RE: Question re: TPP

Glad to discuss further if you want.

From: Mehta, Probir J, [mailto:Probir Mehta@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, Novemb

1:32 PM
To: Kjeldgaard, Richard; Sidley.co

Cc: Whitlock, Joe
Subject: RE: Question re: TPP

(b)(3) & (b)(S)
(b)(3) &

anks.

Sent: Monday, November 28,2011 1:28 PM

To: Mehta, Problrl.w

Cc: Whitlock, Joe
Subject: RE: Question re: TPP

From: Mehta, Probir J. [mailto:Probir Mehta@ustr.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, November: 1:09PM
To: Kjeldgaard, Richard; idley.com

1rma.orgWsidley.com
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Cc: Whitlock, Joe
Subject: RE: Question re: TPP

Best,
Prabir

From: RKjeldgaard@phrma.org Imailto (6) hrma. orgl

Sent: Monday, Novermber 28 2011 1:06 PM
To: Mehta, Probir J.,w_m_
Cc: Whitlock, Joe

Subject: Re: Question re: TPP

Probir (b)(3) & (b)(5)

Thank you for the question

Richard

From; Mehta, Probir J. [mailto:Probir Mehta@ustr.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 01:00 PM

To: Kjeldgaard, Richard; 'Kushan, Jeffrey P.' < WQO_I"Q}
Cc: Whitlock, Joe <joseph P Whitlock@ustr.eop.gov >

Subject: Question re: TPP

Cleared Advisor Communication

Richard / Jeff —

Best,
Probir
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Probir J. Mehta

Deputy Assistant U.S. Trade Representative
for Intellectual Property & Innovation
Executive Office of the President

600 17th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20508

(tel) (202) 395-9441
probir_mehta@ustr.ecop.gov
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From: Ragland, Jared W.

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 11:48 AM

To: 'Gunn, Trevor, Dr.'; Ives, Ralph

Ce: Mehta, Probir J.; Kendall, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Question re Trade Enhancing Access to Medicines

Ok, 4pm Tuesday should work for me and Probir, still checking with Elizabeth. Ihave penciled in now.
Best,
Jared.

Jared W, Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation Office of the United States Trade Representative Executive Office
of the President

(202) 395-9453-Phone

{(202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Mobile

lared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov

----- Original Message --—-

From; Gunn, Trevor, Dr, [mailtomwdtronlc.coml
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 I'L:4b AM )

To: Ives, Ralph; Ragland, lared W,
Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Kendall, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Question re Trade Enhancing Access to Medicines

Of all available now, | would like to suggest 1600 hours Tues
----- Original Message -----

From: lves, Ralph [mailthdvaMed.org]

Sent: Friday, November 18, 201111:27

To: Ragland, Jared W.; Gunn, Trevor, Dr.

Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Kendall, Elizaheth

Subject: RE: Question re Trade Enhancing Access to Medicines
Monday is horrible far me, beginning at 800am until 5:30pm. On Tuesday, | can do after 11 except 3 -4. thanks
-----Qriginal Message -----

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 11:24 AM

To: 'Gunn, Trevor, Dr.'; Ives, Ralph

Cc: Mehta, Probir J.; Kendall, Elizabeth

Subject; RE: Question re Trade Enhancing Access to Mediclnes

I'm canvassing the team for our availability next week, will get back to yo u shortly. Shooting for Monday or Tuesday.

Jared W, Ragland, Ph.D.
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Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation Office of the United States Trade Representative Executive Office
of the President

{202) 395-9453-Fhone

(202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Mobile

Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov

----- Orlginal Message---—

From: Gunn, Trevor, Dr. [mallthuedtronic.com]
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 11:24 AM

To: lves, Ralph; Ragland, Jared W.

Cc: Mehta, Praobir 1.; Kendall, Ellzabeth

Subject: RE: Question re Trade Enhancing Access to Medicines
Guys, go ahead and propose 3 times

----- Original Message-----

From: Ives, Ralph [mailtoWAdvaMed.org]

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2011 11:09

To: Ragland, Jared W.

Cc: Gunn, Trevor, Dr.; Mehta, Probir J.; Kendall, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Question re Trade Enhancing Access to Medicines

Jared,

Yes, let's do a separate call on this. Today, I'd like to just get some update on status of med tech in "transparency” and
TBT.

I'm around all next week. So, let's see when Trevor and your team might be available.

Thanks,
Ralph

----- Qriginal Message -----
From: Ragland, Jared W, [mailto:Jared_Ragland@ustr.eop.gov)
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 10:44 AM

To;
ch\edtronlc.com; Mehta, Probir J.; Kendall, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Question re Trade Enhancing Access to Medicines

I'm happy to elaborate a bit on taday's call, but maybe best to set up another call with you and Trevor and our brain
trust on this issue with you, maybe next week, if you like,

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

————— Original Message»—--- ) (6)

From: Ives, Ralph [mailto-AdvaMed.org]

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 4:32 PM

To: Ragland, Jared W,

Cc: trevor.gunn@medtronic.com; Mehta, Probir J.
Subject: Question re Trade Enhancing Access to Medicines

Greetings Jared,

We would be grateful for your views.

Best regards,
Ralph

----- Original Message -

From: Kendall, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth_L_Kenda! |@ustr.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 15:13

To: Gunn, Trevor, Dr.

Cc: Mehta, Probir I.; Ragland, Jared W.,; Whitlock, Joe

Subject: RE: Trade Enhancing Access to Mediclnes

Hi Dr. Gunn,

Thank you for reaching out. The TEAM initiative reflects the overall TPP proposals/approach but itis a forward -looking,
internal US government initiative, not actual TPP text. Attached is the White Paper we released that explains the
inttiative In more detail, and the accompanying press release is on the website here: http://www.ustr.gov/about -
us/press-office/blog/2011/september/trade -enhancing-access-medicines.

i'd be happy to discuss it with both of you in more detall. I've also cc'ed our TPP leads  if you have additional TPP -specific
questions. My contact info is below, please feel free to call. Best regards,

Clizabeth

¥k ok

Elizabeth L. Kendall
Director for Intellectual Property and Innovation United States Trade Representative Executive Office o f the President

3
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(202) 395-4685
Elizabeth_L_Kendall@ustr.eop.gov

----- Original Message -----
From: Gunn, Trevor, Dr. [mailtomwedtronic.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 20T1 Z:UU FIv

To: Kendall, Elizabeth
Subject: FW: Trade Enhancing Access to Medicines

-----Orlginal Message-----

From: Gunn, Trevor, Dr.

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 13:00
To: ‘elizabeth_kendall@eop.ustr.gov'
Subject: Trade Enhancing Access to Medicines

Elizabeth

| am First Vice Chair of ITAC3. | had heard a proposal, put forward in TPP negotiations in Chicago, with the above title.
Sushan mentioned it in ITAC3 today.

I've consulted with Ralph Ives, EVP and Head of Intl and co -member of ITAC3. Neither he or | have seen this proposal.
Can you shed any light on actual text, context, etc?
Thanks, Trevor

Trevor Gunn
Sr, Director, International Relations

Medtronic, Inc. (Wash DC)
P o)

&

Adjunct Professor

School of Foreign Service {CERES)
Georgetown University

[CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVACY NOTICE]

information transmitted by this email is proprietary to Medtronic and is intended for use only by the individual or entity
to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is private, privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the Intended recipient or it appears that this mail has been forwarded to you
without proper authority, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this Information in any ma nner is strictly
prohibited. In such cases, please delete this mail from your records,

To view this notice in other languages you can either select the following link or manually copy and paste the link into
the address bar of a web browser: htip://email disclaimer.medtronic.com
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From: Ragland, Jared W.

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 1:44 PM
To: ‘Ives, Ralph'; Weiss, Jeff

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: TPP update?

Perfect, thanksl

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation Office of the United States Trade Representative Executive Office
of the President

(202) 395-9453-Phone

(202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Moabile

Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.gov

----- Original Message ----

From: Ives, Raiph [mailtom\dval\ned.orm
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 1:36 PM
To: Ragland, Jared W,; Weiss, Jeff

Cc: Agress, Philip
Subject: RE: TPP update?

Thank you!
Let's use this dial-in

Conference Dial-pp
Toll-Free Dial-in:
internatio R
Passcode:

————— Original Message-----

From; Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.gov|
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 1:34 PM

To: Weiss, Jeff; Ives, Ralph

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: TPP update?

4:30 s fine with me.
Jared,

Jared W. Ragland, Ph.D,

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and Innovation Office of the United States Trade Representative Executive Office
of the President

(202} 395-9453-Phone

{202) 395-3891-Fax

(202) 345-6379-Mobiie
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Jared Ragland@ustr.cop.gov

————— Original Message ----—

From: Welss, Jeff

Sent; Tuesday, November 15, 2011 1:33 PM
To:'lves, Ralph'; Ragland, Jared W.

Cc: Agress, Phillp

Subject: RE: TPP update?

4:30 works for me as well.

----- QOriginal Message —--

From: lves, Ralph [mailto:[{S] (¥ dvamied.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 1:32 PM

To: Ragland, Jared W.; Weiss, Jeff

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: RE: TPP update?

[ have a meeting at the EU Mission then. Would 4:30 be too late? If so, maybe Phil could da it and fill me in?

Thanks
Ralph

----- Original Message-----

From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared Ragland@ustr.eop.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 1:29 PM
To: lves, Ralph; Weiss, Jeff

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: Re: TPP update?

How about a call at 3pm on Friday?
Best,

Jared.
Sent from blackberry.

Jared Ragland, Ph.D.

Director, Office of Intellectual Property and innovation Office of the U.S, Trade Representative Executive Office of the

President
(202) 395-9453 Office
{202) 345-6379 Cell

----- Qriginal Message ---—
From: Ives, Ralph [mailtc G)) AdvaMed.org]

Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 10:05 AM

To: Ragland, Jared Mils Jeff
Cc: Agress, Philip < AdvaMed.org>

Subject: Re: TPP upraoces
Thank you!

----- Qriginal Message --—---
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From: Ragland, Jared W. [mailto:Jared Ragland@ustr.cop.gov}
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 08:32 AM

To: lves, Ralph; Weiss, Jeff < Jeff Weiss@ustr.eop.gov>

Cc: Agress, Philip

Subject: Re: TPP update?

I'm around next week, will coordinate with leff and get back to you with availability.

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

----- Qriginal Message ----

From: lves, Ralph [mailto:MAdvaMed.org]
Sent: Sunday, November 13,2 08:12 AM
To: Ragland, Jared W.: Weiss, Jeff

Cc: Agress, Philip <W\Mﬁ>

Subject: TPP updatey

Jared and Jeff,

Thanks,
Ralph
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